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ENGLISH HERITAGE

LONDON OFFICE
Mr Christopher Heather Direct Dial: 020 7973 3774
London Borough of Camden Direct Fax: 020 7973 3792
Town Hall
Argyle Street Qur ref: P00436451
London
WC1H 8ND

23 October 2014
Dear Mr Heather
21-31 NEW OXFORD STREET, LONDON, WC1A 1BA
Thank you for consulting us on these proposals, a version of which we commented on
favourably at pre-application stage. The current proposals would, in our view, have a
positive impact on this redundant building and could go some way towards improving

the surrounding public realm and the settings of nearby designated heritage assets.

Yours sincerel

Michael Dunn
Principal Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas
E-mail: michael.dunn@english-heritage.org.uk
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English Heritage is subject to the Freedom of information Act. 2000 (FOIA) and Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR).
Alf information held by the organisation will be accessible in response to an information request, unfess one of the exemptions in
the FOIA or EIR applies.



